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Dear Jis, ‘ 1/8/81

Be your expoctation that the UIA will claim need to withhold to avoid official
confirmation of operfitions in “axico, the spurious:olaim it has made in the vast,
in today's mail I received a few rvefervals in 76=0322, I attach two, both disclosed
af'ter referral to the (L4 and stating that the CIA apyroved on their Face yliGed 5m
15 and 1044 Each state: that the CIA photographed Uswald outside the Hussien Smbasey
in hexico Vity. I think e second bears heavily on the forwarding ol the dape, about
which “ark is conceymed we haven't enough proof.

They made this olaix in oud CIA case before Smith, who accepted their claine,
Lou might went %o rewind hin whan $his coses to an iasue.

Haris 1 fergst to 2ak you for the nuuvers of the four CDs or CBs you s«dd the FEL
is withho ding end their FUL {se I want to provide this on apoeal.

h@ﬂt.




